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March 6, 2023

Meredith Williams, Director
California Department of Toxic Substances Control
1001 "I" Street, P.O. Box 806,
Sacramento, California 95812-0806

Re: Request for Extension - OAL File No. 2022-0930-02S

Dear Ms. Williams:

received your request fora 90-day extension pursuant to Government Code
section 11349.4, subdivision (a), in connection with the rulemaking file
referenced above. The disapproval of OAL File No. 2022-0930-02S was issued on
November 21, 2022, resulting in DTSC's resubmittal being due by March 21, 2023.

find that the basis of the Department's request for an extension of time to
resubmit the above rulemaking action to OAL constitutes good cause, and
hereby grant the Department an additional 90-day extension period to resubmit
the above rulemaking action to OAL. The 90-day extension period will begin
from the resubmittal due date of March 21, 2023. Thus, this file mist be
resubmitted to OAL by the close of business on June 19, 2023.

Sin

Kenneth J. Pogue
Director



CC: Karl Palmer, Deputy Director
Safer Consumer Products Program
Department of Toxic Substances Control

Gabby Nepomuceno
Legislative Advisor -Cleanup and Vulnerable
Communities Initiative
Office of Legislation and Regulatory Review

Department of Toxic Substances Control

Steven Escobar, Senior Attorney
Office of Administrative Law


